w/ra/6e
dear 2o,

42 1 told you » few minutes ego, 7enl hos sent = nis file of
peinstaking correspondense with the govermment on the Tuigley pomphlet.
Bssed ca 1t 1 hasve prepored this very rough draft, the purpoze of whioh iz - aas
a fow ldess on peper and to Infoms you end ilwscek.

belde from thex supjrescion, we have bere exectly whet thismeme
eoys, the Yspartment of Justise thut fulled %o conduct the reguisite lovestigetica
shon 16 would hsve hod meaning pretending now to be cenducting ons, when 1%
is denled thet mesning, ss = vebiele for denying the avidence to thome sho are
sntitled o i%. They are condueting sn investigstion, st the wrong time, or thay
ere violstiog the lew ound pretending %o heve the countenende of Law in so doing,

1 sm sending & copy %o ‘sul, in case he has come mugzestions, I will
be going ever this sgein. % con be sepsrete or prt of the Clerk momo I will be
doing, ; :

1 slee heve omi wil bring the eriginsl coples of the sppliceble Béd
reports snd coples of Tanl's ocbrrespondence ink this metter. Clsucey hag several
pletures of dhe btullding and the ared. _

font 1% bs nice to heve sn ofdclsl of the “epsrtmens of Justb e on
the witness stend explaining iy be waited until four jeors after the "dacision®
to conduet the invastigetion, to eey why he fa now cordueting it [sgsinst you,
to exculpeie Oswald, frustrets govermment efftiecs? He will hardly 28y to lesrn who
414 11 43 Cresident.).

Sincerely,

Harsld “elsbarg



